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Message
From: . {/O=THEFACEBOOK/OU=EXTERNAL
M). HFZSSPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN—]
Sent: 16/5/2017 12:55:16 AM
To:
i
Subject: essage summary [{ otherUserFbid" :nuli, : 8533988159383}

Attachments: sticker.phg

! {10/04/2017 16:07:54 PDT):

>he Y the Instagram teen's team is currently doing some data analysis around local for teens.
specifically we are interested to study teen penetration and engagement on school level 1in US. So our
question on our end 15, let's say we have Tocation collection enabled (via gecAPI) and we know someone is
a teen, Is 1t possible for us to infer which high school they go to from geoAPI, purely for analysis
purposes, so it's fine if the data is anonymous

q (10/04/2017 16:14:59 PDT):
>you can map the location to a polygen if there as an entity for the school with a polygon asseciated to
it

T
>TAIS 1S JUS

person-to-place
q (10/0440017 16:16:29 PDT):
>tha DERE and @ thoughts?

(10/04/2017 16:17:13 POT):
> : ave anyone on your team with experience around this
] m (10/04/2017 16:17:16 POT):
>or a d talk to
-m (10/04/2017 16:17:49 PDT):
>CU how FB did their school level analysis

(10/04/2017 16:20:51 PDT):

>a good'startmg point can be to post on fburl.com/LocQAa , this can be places data team and/or PVD i can
recomnend some folks to cc if you dont get a reponse on the post

10/04/2017 16:43:07 PDT){
> wants to take a lead on that?
H I (10/04/2017 16:56:20 FDT):
>Yan sure - i1 take a look

I (10/04/2017 16:57:01 PDT):
>Just claritication: so there is capability for us to match a location to school then so long as that
school is an entity matched to the polygon?

s m (10/04/2017 16:57:39 PDT):

>you run the analysis during school hours haha
!m (10/04/2017 16:58:01 PDT):

>0 ocation will update out of schoel

F B (10/04/2017 17:02:44 PDT):

>Wa1t you mean the data is real time and not stored for offline purposes?

B 0042017 17:03:34 eoT):

>yup

(10/04/2017 16:15:26 PDT):
ech Teasability commentary 1 dont know what the privacy impiications here would be on

(10/04,/2017 17:06:24 PDT):
»Do we not store the location of teens throughout the day across multiple days?

-m (10/04/2017 17:06:36 #DT):
>hopes location and then we delete it

I :0/02/2017 17:06:43 POT):

>when we get a new one

B B (:0/04/2017 17:07:22 PDT):
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>0h & so basically if they open the app somewhere that is not the school most recently, then this
changes

* B (10/04/2017 17:07:29 PDT):

>I.e., when they re at home or on weekends
-- (10/04/2017 17:07:33 PDT):

>yeahhon

F (10/04 /2017 17:08:908 PDT):

>1s e reasoning tor this because of privacy concerns?
m i (10/04/2017 17:08:35 PDT): i
>A1sO they have to actually open the app AT school for us to hope to get the school location
*t_ (10/04/2017 17:08:43 PBT):

>tha

— (10/04/2017 17:10:48 PDT):
>Hmh jnteresting, let me do some more investigation as to how fb does their school analysis to see if we

can replicate something on our end with less constraints

(10/04/2017 17:11:04 PDT):
>the their self identified school
B (10/04/2017 17:11:14 PDT):

>Do we hope to eventually be at a place where we might machine learn a teens

I W (i0/0/2017 17:11:34 POT):
>We rom wnat I last checked that they use explicit naming of schools, but that only gets 40% of
coverage

qcm (10/04/2017 17:11:49 POT):

>che g APT

F (10/04/2017 17:11:49 PDT):

ShttpS ey " n.facebook.com/intern/wiki /GeoAPI/
* I (10/04/2017 17:11:49 PDT):

>But maybe they have other means of proxying from elsewhere?
-H (10/04/2017 17:12:01 POT):

>nay age

m (10/04/2017 17:12:12 PDT):
>assigned scnool + social connections {(friends of friends in that network)

{10/04,/2017 17:13:57 PDT):
>C00 anks " Do we have the same info on IG users? Or are we hoping to map IG users to FB users to
pull this location data?
-m (10/04/2017 17:14:10 POT):
>S5S0 Tt onn FB
-M (10/04/2017 17:14:21 PDT):
>50 that the location data would enable us to build our own assignments
] m (10/04/2017 17:14:39 PDT):
>1.¢. this data, since we don't have the structured data of seif labeling
m % (10/04/2017 17:14:40 PDT):
>GoT 1T - that s what I meant, so we don't have the same system built in place yet

-m (10/04/2017 17:14:48 POT):
>yeahy '

. {10/04/2017 17:15:44 PDT):
>KK - I think this is a conversation worth having in person as well just to flush out the details of how
we plan to map teens/non- FB to a location

B _ (10/04/2017 17:15:49 PDT):

shared: sticker.png

B 1 B (10/04/2017 17:18:31 PDT):

(10/04/2017 17:08:27 PDT):
sTs + battery drain

important" locations?
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>https://our.intern. facebook.com/intern/dex/location-data/work-school-Tocation/7hc_location=ufi

q ! (10/04/2017 17:18:35 PDT):
>might be useful

@ (10/04/2017 17:55:16 PDT):
>thanks!
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